
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Wednesday, June 1, 2016 

9 a.m. 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

9:00 a.m. 1. Welcome – Rob Riley, Chair 

 

9:01 a.m. 2. Approval of May 4, 2016 Minutes (enclosed) 

 

9:02 a.m. 3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report (enclosed) – Thea Walsh 

 Transit Agency Reports 

 Air Quality Update - Ozone Redesignation/Comments - Evelyn Ebert 

 

9:20 a.m. 4. Funding Programs - Nathaniel Vogt 

Proposed Resolution T-10-16: “AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 

2016-2019 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM INCLUDING 

CHANGES TO FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION’S (FTA’S) SECTION 5307 

PROGRAM OF PROJECTS” (enclosed) 

 Project Status Update (handout) 

 

9:35 a.m. 5. Informational Items: 

 Rural Transportation Planning Organization (RTPO) - Thea Walsh 

 National Highway System (NHS) - Maria Schaper 

 Homes on the Hill - Nancy Reger 

 

9:55 p.m. 6. Other Business 

 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY BRENDA NOÉ AT 614-233-4146 or bnoe@morpc.org 
TO CONFIRM YOUR ATTENDANCE FOR THIS MEETING OR 

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 
 

The next TAC Meeting is 
Wednesday, July 6, 2016 @ 9:00 a.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Agenda 

June 1, 2016 

Page 2 

 
 
 
Note: Short Street is closed April 25 through November 2016. MORPC's 
parking lot is accessible via Front Street or Liberty Street. 
 
When you arrive in MORPC's lobby, a video screen will display the day's 
meetings. Each meeting will list a phone extension. Use the phone in the 
lobby to call the extension, and someone will come to escort you to the 
meeting. 
 
When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a MORPC 
visitor space or in a space marked with an “M.” Handicapped parking is 
available at the side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is accessible by CBUS. 
 

 

 



TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING SUMMARY 

 

Wednesday, May 4, 2016 

9 a.m. 

Scioto Meeting Room at MORPC 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, OH 43215 

 

Members Present 

Greg Butcher   William (Fritz) Crosier   Elliott Doza (for Bradley) 

M. Todd Fortune  Nick Gill (for Walsh)   Paul Hammersmith 

Morgan Kauffman  Andrea Lossick (for Beidler)  James Mako (for Mattei) 

Rob Riley   Doug Roberts    Maria Ruppe 

Reynaldo Stargell 

 

Guests Present 

Alex Beres, ms consultants 

James Hamilton, ZLMN 

Steve Jewell, DLZ 

Mark Majidzadeh, Resource International 

Chantil Milam, Lawhon & Associates 

Jerry Mills, Resource International 

Ralph Norman, CT Consultants 

 

MORPC Staff Present 

Bernice Cage    Kerstin Carr    Amelia Costanzo 

Evelyn Ebert    Mary Ann Frantz   Ronni Nimps 

Brenda Noé    Nancy Reger    Maria Schaper 

Nathaniel Vogt    Katie White 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions. Chair Rob Riley called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

Attendees introduced themselves.  

 

2. Approval of April 8, 2016 Minutes. Doug Roberts moved to approve the April 8, 2016 

minutes, and Greg Butcher seconded. The motion carried. 

3. Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report. Nick Gill said that everything is in the 

written Monthly Report, and he turned over the floor to Elliott Doza of COTA. Doza reported 

that COTA has launched a new express service connecting the downtown convention center 

and other downtown hotels to the airport - AirConnect. He also said that on Friday COTA will 

launch its real-time application, which will provide users accuracy within a minute of when a 

bus will arrive (phone app only). Last week COTA's Board approved placing the 10-year 

renewal level on the November ballot. 

Denny Schooley said that DATABus received the final traffic report for the transit 

development plan and funding study. DATABus now needs to get this information out to the 

steering committee and the Board for final approval. This will help DATABus decide what 

direction DATABus will take in the future. DATABus also submitted a grant request to FEMA 

for security items for the facility and for vehicles. Schooley also announced the kickoff of 

DATABus's Mobility Management website - delawaremobility.com.  

 "I Brake for People" Campaign. Amelia Costanzo said that Jordan Whisler has worked 

with ODOT on a new campaign called "I Brake for People." Car magnets were distributed 

to members. MORPC holds safety planning high on its priority list because in the last 

five years alone about 100 pedestrians have been killed and about 400 have been 

seriously injured. MORPC is working in partnership with ODOT on this campaign. This 



Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

May 4, 2016 

Page 2 

 
campaign is modeled after some very successful campaigns on the west coast. The 

idea is to make motor vehicle drivers aware that they have a role to play in pedestrian 

safety. We hope to be able to expand this campaign. 

 Bike to Work and Bike Map. Kerstin Carr said that Friday, May 20th, from 5 - 9 p.m., we 

will be celebrating Bike to Work Day at the Columbus Commons. She also talked about 

the new design of the bike map. The map shows trails and other bike facilities and also 

provides the comfort level on the roads.  

 Riverfest. Carr said that Riverfest is a celebration of our water resources This year we are 

partnering with the Columbus Arts Festival. It will take place on June 11th from 12 - 4 

p.m. at the Scioto Mile. On Sunday, June 12th there will be a boat parade, and people 

may decorate their own boats. 

 

4. Proposed Resolutions: 

 T-6-16: "ACCEPTANCE OF THE MORPC FISCAL YEAR 2017 PLANNING WORK PROGRAM." 

Gill reminded the committee that Thea Walsh discussed the Planning Work Program at 

last month's meeting. It will fund $2.6 million in formula-funded planning programs, $1.1 

million in special studies, and $1.2 million in ridesharing and air quality programming.  

Paul Hammersmith moved to approve Resolution T-6-16, and Denny Schooley 

seconded. The motion carried. 

 T-7-16: "CERTIFICATION OF THE MORPC METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 

PROCESS." Gill said that along with the Planning Work Program every year we ask that 

the committees certify that MORPC conducts the transportation planning process in 

compliance with all rules and regulations.  

Riley moved to accept Resolution T-7-16, and Reynaldo Stargell seconded. The motion 

carried. 

 T-8-16: "ADOPTING THE 2016-2040 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN AND THE 

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION PLAN." Maria Schaper gave a PowerPoint presentation on this 

resolution. It is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160504_TAC_MTPAdoptionPresentation.

pdf 

 

Gill and Riley both thanked Schaper for her work on the MTP. 

 

Schooley moved to accept Resolution T-8-16, and Hammersmith seconded. The motion 

carried. 

 

5. Informational Items: 

 Age-Friendly Columbus. Carr introduced Katie White, who presented on this item, and 

her presentation is available at: 

http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150504_TAC_AFCpresentation-5.pdf 

 Commuter Challenge. Evelyn Ebert presented information on this challenge, and her 

presentation is available at: 

http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150504_TAC_CommuterChallengePresentati

on-4.pdf 

 

6. Funding Programs: 

 Project Status Update. Nathaniel Vogt said that another $5 million was encumbered, 

mostly for right-of-way on Lazelle Road Phase B, and Mink Street. This takes care of 

most of the outstanding right-of-way we have been watching. As a result, our balances 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160504_TAC_MTPAdoptionPresentation.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160504_TAC_MTPAdoptionPresentation.pdf
http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150504_TAC_AFCpresentation-5.pdf
http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150504_TAC_CommuterChallengePresentation-4.pdf
http://morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20150504_TAC_CommuterChallengePresentation-4.pdf


Transportation Advisory Committee Meeting Summary 

May 4, 2016 

Page 3 

 
are now below the threshold established by ODOT in its carryover policy; therefore, none 

of our FY 2016 funds are subject to recall.  

 

Vogt commented on the following project: 

o Lazelle Road, Phases A & C: Right-of-way authorization dates have been delayed 

into June, and typically, we do not see those funds being encumbered before the 

fiscal year ends on June 30th. These have been moved from FY 2016 to FY 2017. 

 

The following project schedules are being revised: 

o Olentangy Trail Project connecting to Bethel Road and making improvements up to 

Antrim Park - The final plan package date is now seven months later than what was 

in the Partnering Agreement, moving the award date to FY 2019. Although funds 

were requested in FY 2018, we committed those funds in FY 2019 in order to 

balance our program so it is now lining up with where the funds were programmed 

two years ago. 

o Tuttle Crossing Boulevard Extension right-of-way authorization is nine months 

behind the partnering agreement date; however, we do not have any funds in the 

right-of-way phase of that project, and the final plan package and award date are 

still on the original schedule. 

 

Vogt said that project managers with projects in the pipeline should be aware that 

MORPC is expecting updates for any projects with funding commitments in FY 2018 or 

later. The information will be available soon in the on-line application form. When the 

information is available MORPC will upload all of its current information on those 

projects for review and editing, as necessary. A workshop will be held at MORPC on May 

10th for those interested in applying for funds or updating funding commitments. 

 

Vogt's report is available at: 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160504_TAC_ProjectStatusReport.pdf 

 

7. Other Business. Schooley advised the committee that public transit will be an important 

element in moving forward with plans; however, there has been an 83 percent reduction in 

state transit funding. Much funding is needed in infrastructure just to bring fleets to a state 

of good repair. The federal government has a new grant available (20 percent local match) 

for demand-response transportation that will specifically help seniors, people with 

disabilities, and low-income populations. Schooley asked people to let their legislators know 

that public transit is important to our communities. Riley reminded the committee of 

MORPC's State-of-the-Region on Friday, May 6th. He adjourned the meeting at 10:02 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Thea J. Walsh 

Secretary 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/20160504_TAC_ProjectStatusReport.pdf


1  

 
MORPC Monthly Metropolitan Transportation Organization Summary 

 
May 2016 

 
Transportation Systems & Funding 

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

Final comments were incorporated into the 2016-2040 MTP, and the final document is now 

available on MORPC's website. Committees passed a resolution to adopt the MTP at their May 

meetings. 

 

 Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) 

Intelligent Transportation System(ITS) Committee quarterly meeting was held on April 27th. 

Nick Hegemier (ODOT) presented Vehicle to Infrastructure (V2I) technologies in Ohio’s roadway. 

V2I communications are an exchange of critical roadway information between vehicles and 

infrastructures. It will involve vehicle-to-vehicle communication and vehicle-to-traffic signals 

and TMCs. ITS committees also discussed the OHGO Application and Truck Parking Information 

System. The OHGO Application is still in the testing phases. ODOT will release soon, and drivers 

will be able to receive current traffic information on their cell phones.  

 

Truck Parking Information System: A Tiger Grant was awarded to ODOT for $4.6 million to 

provide real-time parking information with various methods. This technology will be available 

on I-75 and I-70. The next ITS quarterly meeting will be held on July 27th. 

 

 Transit/Human Services 

Staff met with Groveport, Obetz and COTA in the Groveport Rickenbacker Employee Access 

Transit (GREAT) service area. The GREAT area was toured to assess development changes, 

determine shelter locations, and intersection and safety projects. 

 

MORPC is coordinating with the OARC Rideshare and AQ subcommittee and its consultant - 

Southeast Research Institute – for an event to engage, collaborate and collect goals with 

stakeholders around the state to assess different ride-matching technologies that will help 

create an RFP to hire a new platform provider for rideshare entities and mobility managers. 

 

 DATABus 

DATABus' Draft TDP and funding study is complete, and MORPC is reviewing it. The report has 

been distributed to the steering committee for review and is available for public review on the 

website at www.ridedata.com. A public hearing will be held on June 2nd. Public comments will 

be received through July 11, 2016. 

 

Delaware County's Mobility Management new website is now available at 

www.DelawareMobility.com 

 

mailto:twalsh@morpc.org
http://www.ridedata.com/
http://www.delawaremobility.com/


2  

In conjunction with the Delaware General Health District's Partnership for a Healthy Delaware - 

Access to Healthcare program, DATABus is applying for a federal grant for "Rides to Wellness." 

This grant is proposed for technology that will link medical providers' scheduling with 

transportation availability. It will also attempt to subsidize transportation to medical 

appointments specifically for first mile - last mile. The grant request focuses on medical 

providers in the City of Delaware and the Route 23 corridor. 

 

 RideSolutions 

MORPC was awarded a "Bicycle-Friendly Business - Silver" designation by the League of 

American Bicyclists. Being awarded the "silver" level ties MORPC with the other highest ranked 

government agency in the state (Columbus Public Health). MORPC received feedback and 

advice on how to continue improving bicycle facilities and policies for its employees and 

visitors. 

 

MORPC RideSolutions team members have begun attending town hall meetings at the 

Chalmers P. Wylie VA Hospital to encourage employees to carpool and vanpool. Over 285 

employee parking spots will be eliminated by fall due to several construction projects. 

 

The Central Ohio Commuter Challenge outreach campaign is underway. MORPC. COTA, CoGo, 

and Car2go have partnered with several businesses in the downtown area to promote the 

challenge to their employees. Over 15 companies are hosting kick-off events in the month of 

May. There has been positive support for the commuter challenge with local companies and 

their employees. 

 

Radio and digital advertising is beginning in mid-May to further increase awareness of the 

commuter challenge. So far, entries for the challenge have been meeting expectations with 

over 100 new commuters signing up in the first week of May. 

 

 Infrastructure Funding 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

 TIP team members attended the April Quarterly Meetings at ODOT District 6 to monitor the 

 progress of 24 projects using MORPC-attributable funds in 9 jurisdictions. 

 

 MORPC team members attended the field review for the Johnstown Road and Alum Creek 

 bicycle facilities project, along with team members from the City of Columbus, ODOT District 6, 

 and ms Consultants. 

 

Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) 

The Public Works Integrating Committee met on April 8, 2016 to review and update the 

applicant criteria and policies that will be used for Round 31 for the SCIP (State Capital 

Improvements Program) and LTIP (Local Transportation Improvement Program). Applications 

are due on September 12, 2016. Final approval of changes was made at the May 13, 2016 

meeting. 

 

The NRAC (Natural Resources Assistance Council) met on April 6th to review the scoring 

guidelines for Round 10 applications. A final action meeting was held on April 15, 2016 and 

the following three projects were approved for funding: 

  

 1 - Franklin County Metro Parks - Big Walnut Creek Parkland Preservation - $2,361,000 grant. 

A 95-acre parcel will be acquired along the Big Walnut Creek, and future plans will involve a 

greenway trail extension to Inniswoods Metro Gardens and Cherrybottom Park.  

  

 2. - Columbus Parks and Recreation - Big Run Preservation - $338,200 grant. This project 

involves the purchase of 11.2 acres of upland and floodplain and a conservation easement 



3  

along Big Run near the city's southwest side.  

  

 3. - Columbus Parks and Recreation - Big Walnut Preservation - $197,000 grant. A six-acre 

parcel of the former Red and Sons Nursery along the northern section of Big Walnut Creek will 

be purchased for passive recreation.  

  

 The next project in line for funding is the "Hancock Farm Conservation" project submitted by 

Appalachia Ohio Alliance (AOA) with a grant request of $3,648,420. The current balance 

available is only $1,790,273. The AOA would like to revise its request and will present the new 

scope to the NRAC by June 10, 2016. The NRAC will meet on June 21st to review the approval 

of this project.    

  

 The fifth ranked project - Westerville- Spring Run Stream Restoration, requesting $412,050, 

was not recommended for funding at this time due to the lack of funding. 

 

 Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) 

Staff participated in a webinar hosted by Ohio LTAP Center entitled, "DBE Updates to the Local-

let Process in Ohio" on May 19, 2016. 

 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

 Regional Data Lab 

The Selection Committee for identifying potential members for the Regional Data Advisory 

Committee met on May 11th. They approved the committee draft bylaws and made suggestions 

for filling out the committee roster. Members of the Selection Committee include Board 

Member Victor Paini (Madison Township), Jung Kim (Columbus2020), Lynnette Cook 

(Community Research Partners), David Landsbergen (OSU John Glenn School of Public Policy) 

and Shoreh Elhami (Columbus GIS Manager). 

 

 insight2050  

Draft maps of activity and vitality indices of commercial corridors, intersections, and 

neighborhoods are under internal review.  

 

 Homes on the Hill Study 

The interactive map developed for Homes on the Hill, a Community Development Corporation 

located on the west side of Franklin County, and the supporting data were presented to the 

Executive Director, Stephen Torsell. The map is a tool for them to use when assessing 

investment decisions by assigning a ‘vitality’ index between 0-100 to each block from a 

criterion about neighborhood amenities, safety, market conditions, transportation 

infrastructure and socio-economic characteristics.  

 

 Shared Bikeway GIS File 

MORPC met with local governments to discuss schema and geometry of the regional bikeway 

file. A final version is pending some internal discussion at Columbus. 

 

 Community Engagement 

Central Ohio GIS Users Group (COGUG: Quarterly GIS users groups met May 18th, with 44 

people in attendance. The group discussed regional data standards for bikeways, parks and 

points of interest, as well as Web mapping. The City of Powell gave a presentation on 

file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


4  

Standardizing Web maps using Web app builder. Dublin gave a presentation on WAZE 

community input program. 

 

Market Research Exchange: MORPC hosts the Market Research Exchange, a professional 

organization of market researchers. The May presentation included examples of how gaming 

principles can be incorporated into survey design. 

 

Central Ohio Planning and Zoning Workshop: This one-day annual workshop for citizen and 

professional planners had over 200 attendees. MORPC participated in identifying sessions, 

presenting and organizing the event. Sessions included a review of planning law, grant writing 

(Thea Walsh presented), autonomous vehicles, multi-jurisdictional coordination and downtown 

redevelopment. 

 

 Programmatic Support and General Information Requests 

o Supplied data for the Age-Friendly Columbus project 

o 50,000 Bike User Maps arrived May 19th, in time for bike-to-work day 

o Assisted with maps and data for the National Highway System review 

o Shared a draft version of the on-line Attributable Funds application with representatives of 

 the Transportation Advisory Committee 

o Edits and Updates  to MTP interactive web map 

 

 Support for Members 

o Greenspot locations were located on a map for the City of Columbus 

o Continued the maintenance of LBRS data with special effort to help Columbus clean up the 

structure type field, which includes distinguishing single-family from multi-family uses. 

o Various sets of supporting information were supplied to the Columbus Smart Cities team. 

Data provided included data and maps about crashes, fleet owners, comparable city 

statistics and background on the Data Lab. Socio-economic statistics about the MPO were 

provided to Clean Fuels Ohio as they are working on the portion of the grant from Vulcan.   

o An estimate of the daytime population was provided to the Columbus Police Department 

and the Franklin County Auditor’s office. 

 

Planning and Environment 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 
 

 Active Transportation Planning 

Complete Streets: Team members conducted reviews of the following projects: 

Team members met with Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT), ms Consultants, and 

Columbus Recreation and Parks to discuss the Johnstown Road & Alum Creek Trail kick-off 

meeting & field review. Main focus was to look at possible trail head connections and other 

active transportation facilities along the trail.  

 

Active Transportation Plan: The Active Transportation Plan (ATP) was adopted as part of the 

2016 – 2040 Columbus Area Metropolitan Transportation Plan. 

 

Bike User Map Update: The fifth edition of the Columbus Metro Bike Map was printed and 

released at Bike-to-Work Day on May 20th. Maps are being distributed to libraries, bike shops 

and community recreation centers.   

 

Pedestrian and Bicycle Monitoring: The Short North Alliance requested automated counters to 

use for the monthly Gallery Hop Event. At the two locations, over 9,000 pedestrians were 

counted in a ten-hour period.    

 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


5  

Meetings: Team members participated in the Statewide Active Transportation Plan Team Lead 

meeting. MORPC’s main role will be related to data collection and analysis. 

 

Team members attended the 2016 Barnett Symposium to hear about global trends in planning 

creative cities. 

 

 Transportation Safety 

Safe Routes to School National Conference: Team members sent out all thank you letters to 

sponsors, uploaded all available presentations to the conference website, and finalized all 

invoices. The survey was sent out, and team members received 119 responses. The final 

debrief with the host committee has been scheduled. 

 

“I Brake for People” Campaign: Team members presented on the campaign and shared 

magnets with the Columbus Area Pedestrian Safety (CAPS) Task Force, CAC, and TAC.  

 

Meetings: Team members participated in the State Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) Steering 

Committee meeting. The meeting focused on next steps devised from the Statewide Active 

Transportation Plan process. MORPC’s main role will be related to data collection and analysis. 

 

 insight2050 

insight2050 Communications Tools 

Team members and insight2050 project partners met with Murphy Epson, who was selected 

by the insight2050 project partners to develop a resident engagement toolkit, one of the Phase 

II resources to be offered in 2016. This meeting was a Discovery Session, which helped the 

consulting firm gather comprehensive information about insight2050 and the goals for the 

resident engagement toolkit. 

 

Team members hosted a forum in Bexley that focused on redevelopment, especially in land-

locked communities, and included some insight2050 discussion. Following the Forum, Team 

members talked about identifying redevelopment case studies for an insight database. 

 

New insight2050 data were shared at the State of the Region event. These data, which 

benchmark actual population, housing, and job growth from 2010-2015, demonstrate that 

Central Ohio is growing even faster than originally projected when insight2050 was launched 

two years ago. The information is available at www.getinsight2050.org. 

 

 Age-Friendly Columbus 

Team members met with the City of Columbus to discuss incorporating Age-Friendly Columbus 

concepts into the Smart Cities grant. User-friendliness of technology and infrastructure related 

to Smart Cities across all ages was discussed, as well as integrating level-of-comfort 

information from the Columbus Metro Bike Map and Park & Pedal locations into a Smart Cities 

app. 

 

Team members met with Central Ohio Area Agency on Aging (COAAA) and Colorado Springs’ 

Chamber of Commerce to discuss best practices in Age-Friendly Cities’ processes, and to learn 

about innovative funding sources for social services for older adults (i.e., tax levy).  

 

All subcommittees met for the first time to discuss the project scope and their roles and 

responsibilities. They also identified existing reports and data that they or their partners have 

available to help with the Age-Friendly Columbus assessment.  

 

 Greenways & Water Quality Program 



6  

Central Ohio Greenways (COG) Board: COG Board members have created a list of communities 

to visit to introduce the board's efforts and strategic plan. Team members and Metro Parks 

presented the COG board and results from the Impact of Trails study to Grove City Council.  

 

Water Quality Working Group Review Committee: Team members facilitated the fourth meeting 

of the Water Quality Working Group Review Committee. The Committee prioritized issues for 

the working group to address and discussed vision and mission statements. 

 

Brownfield Analysis: Team members met with Greater Ohio to outline the scope of interviews 

with civic leaders to discuss brownfield programs and funding in about 30 communities of 

different sizes in different parts of Ohio. 

 

Riverfest: Planning for Riverfest continues. Registration for Paddle in the City (June 11th from 

12 – 4 p.m.) and the boat parade (June 12th from 12 – 2 p.m.) are live at morpc.org/Riverfest. 

MORPC and its partners, Metro Parks, City of Columbus, and Franklin County Engineer's Office, 

are excited to make Riverfest part of the Columbus Arts Festival. 

 

Water Trails: Team members met with the cities of Westerville and Bexley to discuss the final 

list of access points to include on an interactive online Central Ohio Blueways Map. Team 

members aims to publish the map this summer.  

 

 Summit on Sustainability 

The Summit on Sustainability will take place on October 21st at the Hilton Downtown. Its 

theme, as approved by the Sustainability Advisory Committee, is "Feeding our Economy." Team 

members are currently discussing ideas for the breakfast keynote & panel discussion as well 

as organizing the various breakout sessions. 

 

 Local Food 

Team members hosted the Regional Food Council meeting where they discussed the Meat 

Team updates as well as brainstormed ideas for the Summit on Sustainability breakout 

sessions. Regarding the Meat Team, team members attended a meeting with representatives 

of the USDA Agricultural Marketing Service and Farm Service Agency, which included 

discussions regarding shared-use cold-storage and the plant at the Orient Correctional Facility. 

Team members are also arranging meetings with the Ohio Pork Producers Council and the Ohio 

Cattlemen. 

 

 Green Pact 

The Green Pact Metrics Subcommittee met for the first time to brainstorm ideas for measures 

that can be used to track the success of Green Pact communities in following the Green Pact 

principles.  

 

Team members participated in the “Tools for Measuring Sustainability Workshop” hosted by 

the School of Environment and Natural Resources at The Ohio State University.  

 

 

Energy & Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org 

 

 Air Quality 

MORPC observed U.S. EPA’s Air Quality Awareness Week May 2-6, 2016. MORPC issued a 

press release encouraging community members to follow its social media pages in order to 

receive useful information about air quality throughout the week. In collaboration with other 

Rideshare/Air Quality participants in OARC, MORPC issued daily coordinated messages across 



7  

its social media platforms during May 2-6, promoting behavior change to reduce pollution from 

mobile emissions and awareness about causes of ozone pollution.  

 

The Air Quality team members issued a Request for Quotation (RFQ) for a comprehensive 

marketing package for an air quality awareness campaign to begin in June. The campaign will 

help in the promotion of air quality alert email signups, public information about what to do in 

the event of an alert, and how to reduce individual contributions to air pollution. MORPC 

requested public service announcements, social media, email marketing, video pre-roll 

marketing, text alerts as elements of the package, and any other promotional opportunities or 

in-kind value. MORPC received four proposals, and after evaluating them, is moving forward 

with a firm to provide this service during ozone season.  

 

MORPC’s Energy and Air Quality, Transportation Systems and Funding and Planning and 

Environment departments are working in collaboration with COTA, car2go, and CoGo to launch 

a Commuter Challenge June 1-30, 2016. Central Ohio commuters will log non-single-occupant-

vehicle commutes using MORPC’s rideshareohio software. A press release announcing the 

campaign was issued in coordination with our partners on May 3rd. The Air Quality Program 

Supervisor collaborated on website content and radio marketing scripts and promoted the 

challenge at various employer kickoff events through the month of May. Participants in the 

challenge will be encouraged to sign up to receive Air Quality Alerts through the Enviroflash 

email notifier system.  

 

The Energy and Air Quality Working Group will meet on May 24th at MORPC. Working group 

members will provide feedback on a draft comment letter in support of the draft redesignation 

of the Columbus Region to attainment for ozone pollution for the 2008 eight-hour standard for 

ozone. On March 21, 2012 the U.S. EPA designated nonattainment areas for the 2008 eight-

hour ozone standard. The counties of Delaware, Fairfield, Franklin, Knox, Licking and Madison 

were designated nonattainment for the Columbus area. Air quality monitoring data collected 

between 2012 and 2014 in the region demonstrated attainment of the National Ambient Air 

Quality Standards (NAAQS). MORPC will submit comments no later than June 2nd. 

 

 

Public & Government Affairs 

Laura Koprowski - lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

 Public Involvement 

MORPC's Public Involvement Team assisted RideSolutions Program, COTA, car2go, and CoGo 

in promoting the Commuter Challenge. MORPC Team reviewed the 2016 Columbus Bike Map, 

the MORPC site location for bike racks and attended the Columbus Metropolitan Club forum on 

biking.  

 

The Community Advisory Meeting was held on May 2, 2016. Items presented included COTA’s 

AirConnect, DATABus’s Transit Development Plan, “I Brake for People” Campaign, Age-Friendly 

Columbus, Commuter Challenge, Riverfest and Bike-to-Work Day. Resolutions submitted and 

approved included Acceptance of the MORPC Fiscal Year 2017 Planning Work Program; 

Certification of the MORPC Metropolitan Transportation Planning Process; and Adopting the 

2016-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan and the Active Transportation Plan. Under 

committee business, the Port Columbus Airport tour was discussed and plans to tour COTA’s 

Paratransit Center.  

 

The 2016 State of the Region was an overwhelming success on Friday, May 6, 2016 at the 

Hilton Columbus Downtown. Over 750 community and elected leaders, businesses and non-

profit organizations attended the event. MORPC Executive Director William Murdock presented 

an update on insight2050; MORPC Chair Matt Greeson recognized in his officer’s report former 

20-year Worthington City Council President, Dr. Lou Goorey; and two MORPC William H. 



8  

Anderson Award Winners, former 27-year Worthington City Manager David Elder and the 

former 40-year Worthington City Council member, Lou Briggs. The outgoing chair, Eric Philips 

was recognized along with award winners, Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher for the Regional 

Leadership Award, Mayor Richard ”Ike” Stage for the William H. Anderson Excellence in Public 

Service Award and Sustaining Scioto project for the William C. Habig Collaborative Award. 

Delaware County Commissioner Gary Merrell and MORPC Board Member Cristina Villacinda-

Farr introduced keynote speaker, Dr. Jim Johnson. The audience was in awe as Dr. Johnson 

validated the results of insight2050 in his discussion on the browning and graying of Central 

Ohio and the many impacts. Dr. Johnson graciously continued the conversation after the 

luncheon for those who wanted more information. The event can be viewed in its entirety on 

morpc.org. 

 

MORPC participated in Startup Weekend Columbus: Smart City Edition from May 13th- May 

15th. This year’s annual event focused on the theme of the US DOT Smart City Challenge 

including sustainable transportation, access to jobs and energy. The event brings together 

entrepreneurs, designers, coders, and innovators in Central Ohio to develop possible startup 

business models in a 54-hour weekend event.  

 

 MORPC in the News 

 #SmartColumbus – Clean Fuels Ohio 

 Suburban poverty on the rise in Columbus – The Columbus Dispatch 

 Greeson's new role with MORPC a 'natural fit' – ThisWeek Community News/Worthington 

News 

 Residents fund canal clean-up project – The Buckeye Lake Beacon 

 Study of deadly intersection in south Columbus shows mixed results – NBC4i 

 Canal Market: They have built it. Will you come? – Newark Advocate 

 Brown In Town To Promote Columbus ‘Smart Cities’ Proposal to DOT Secretary Foxx – 

Plunderbund 

 Bob Hunter commentary: Columbus needs to grab attention of pros – The Columbus 

Dispatch 

 Estimates from the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission say that central Ohio could 

see fast growth – The Daily Reporter 

 New estimates say central Ohio could be home to 3 million people by 2050 – The 

Columbus Dispatch 

 Columbus to spend billions fixing waterlines, sewers – The Columbus Dispatch 

 Franklin County is No. 1, maybe – The Columbus Dispatch 

 Growth Has Columbus Region on Track to Hit 3 Million Mark by 2050- Columbus 

Underground 

 MORPC to conduct challenge in June – ThisWeek Community News/Northwest News 

 Columbus Metropolitan Club’s April 27 forum focused on cyclists and economic 

development – The Daily Reporter 

 ODOT to upgrade city signals after City Council approval- Delaware Gazette 

 Press Releases 

o MORPC promotes Air Quality Awareness Week 

o MORPC State of the Region Event Honors Community Leaders 

o MORPC welcomes Demographic Expert Dr. James Johnson as State of the Region Keynote 

o MORPC State of the Region unveils anticipated Growth may reach 1 Million people by 2050 

o MORPC releases Strategic Action Plan for Central Ohio Greenways 

o MORPC amends Transportation Improvement Program to include Changes to FTA’s Section 

5307 Program of Projects Comments due June 9, 2016 



9  

o MORPC named a Silver Level Bicycle-Friendly BusinessSM by the League of American 

Bicyclists - 2016 Columbus Metro Bike Maps to be released on Bike-to-Work Day 

o MORPC, COTA, car2go and CoGo partner to Challenge Commuters - Commute, Log & Win! 



 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: 

 

Community Advisory Committee 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

 

FROM: 

 

Nick Gill, Assistant Director 

Transportation Systems & Funding  

 

DATE: 

 

May 31, 2016 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution T-10-16: "AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR 

(SFY) 2016-2019 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

INCLUDING CHANGES TO FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION’S 

(FTA’S) SECTION 5307 PROGRAM OF PROJECTS" 

 

Proposed Resolution T-10-16 will add or modify five projects on the SFY 2016-2019 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) with commitments totaling over $3 

million. These changes are necessary to enable these projects to advance using the 

identified sources of funding and to maintain fiscal constraint. In July, the Ohio 

Department of Transportation (ODOT) will ask the Federal Highway Administration 

(FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) to amend the Statewide TIP to 

include these changes.  

 

Attachment 1 to the resolution provides a description of the funding and scope of 

each project, including a description of the bicycle and pedestrian components. The 

amendment includes three programs with MORPC-attributable funding commitments: 

 

 MORPC: insight2050 Phase 3  

 MORPC: Air Quality Awareness 

 MORPC: RideSolutions 

 

Below is an explanation of the proposed changes to the TIP. 

 

MORPC approved its Planning Work Program (PWP) for State Fiscal Year 2017 last 

month. It included the next phase of insight2050 and program budgets for Air Quality 

Awareness and RideSolutions. The amendment would add a new funding 

commitment of $300,000 of STP, using toll credit to offset local matching funds. The 

amendment would increase the CMAQ commitments for Air Quality Awareness to 

$400,000 and for RideSolutions to $95,000. The Air Quality Awareness program is 

using toll credit to offset local matching funds. 

 



 

 

 

 

Resolution T-10-16 Memo 

Page 2 

 

COTA (Central Ohio Transit Authority) requested two modifications to existing projects 

and one addition to the TIP: 

 Increase 5307 funding for the 2019 Paratransit Replacement by $64,526 

 Increase 5307 funding for the 2019 Paratransit Expansion by $7,170 

 

NTG:NJV:bsn 

 

Attachments: 

 Proposed Resolution T-10-16 



RESOLUTION T-10-16 

 

“AMENDING THE STATE FISCAL YEAR (SFY) 2016-2019 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM INCLUDING CHANGES TO FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION’S (FTA’S) SECTION 5307 

PROGRAM OF PROJECTS” 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Policy Committee of the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

(MORPC) adopted the SFY 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) by Resolution  

T-10-16; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Central Ohio Transit Authority has requested the addition and modification of projects 

on the 2016-2019 TIP as shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC has requested the addition and modification of projects on the 2016-2019 TIP as 

shown in Attachment 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, the projects are consistent with the transportation policies, plans, and programs, 

including the most recent Metropolitan Transportation Plan adopted by the Transportation Policy 

Committee; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Community Advisory Committee at its meeting on May 31, 2016, and the 

Transportation Advisory Committee at its meeting on June 1, 2016, recommended approval of this 

resolution to the Transportation Policy Committee; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TRANSPORTATION POLICY COMMITTEE OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the MORPC SFY 2016-2019 TIP be amended to include the project information 

as shown in Attachment 1. 

 

Section 2. That it affirms that the fiscal balance of the SFY 2016-2019 TIP is maintained. 

 

Section 3. That the determination of conformity between the TIP and the State Implementation 

Plan (SIP) is hereby reaffirmed, as the projects are exempt from conformity 

requirements or have been included in the most recent air quality conformity 

approval. 

 

Section 4. That this resolution will be transmitted to ODOT and all local agencies listed as 

sponsoring agencies in Attachment 1 for appropriate action. 

 



Resolution T-10-16 

Page 2 

 

 

 

Section 5. That the Transportation Policy Committee finds and determines that all formal 

deliberations and actions of this committee concerning and relating to the adoption 

of this resolution were taken in open meetings of this committee.  

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Matt Greeson, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

_________________________________________  

Date 

 

Prepared by: Transportation Staff 

 

Attachment:  Amended Project Information for the SFY 2016-2019 TIP 



Resolution T-10-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: COTA PID: 100005 TIP ID: 3073 MTP ID:  5

Project Type(s): Transit Expansion Capital Air Quality: System Analyzed

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA 2019 Paratransit Expansion- Length (mi.):

Other $136,137Sec 53072019

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

COTA 2019 Paratransit Expansion, Transit Expansion Capital, 2019 paratransit expansion; total 2 vehicles.

Not applicable. 

Not applicable. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Other $34,034Local-Transit2019

Total: $170,171

Agency: COTA PID: 99061 TIP ID: 3028 MTP ID:  142

Project Type(s): Transit Replacement Capital Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-COTA 2019 Paratransit Replace- Length (mi.):

Other $1,225,230Sec 53072019

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

COTA 2019 Paratransit Replace, Transit Replacement Capital, 2019 Paratransit Replacement; Total 18 vehicles.

Not applicable. 

Not applicable. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Other $306,308Local-Transit2019

Total: $1,531,538

Agency: MORPC PID: 103350 TIP ID: 3210 MTP ID:  144

Project Type(s): Planning Activity Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-inisight2050-Phase 3 Length (mi.):

Planning $300,000STP-M2017 MORPC Funds - Cap Amount

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

inisight2050 Phase 3, Planning Activity, to provide technical planning assistance, including outreach and planning 

services to assist individual communities with effective integration of insight2050 findings into local land use and 

transportation plans.

Not applicable. 

Not applicable. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Total: $300,000

Wednesday, May 25, 2016 Page 1 of 2

Funds in FYs prior to 2016 are not included in this report nor in the 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program.

LR = Long Range (after SFY 2019, the last year of the TIP).  LR funds are shown for information only and are not included in the TIP.



Resolution T-10-16

Attachment 1 - Amended Project Information

Agency: MORPC PID: 95492 TIP ID: 2662 MTP ID:  143

Project Type(s): Air Quality Project Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-MORPC FY 17-Air Quality Pgm Length (mi.):

Planning $400,000CMAQ-M2017 MORPC Funds - Cap Amount

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

Air Quality Awareness, SFY 2017, Air Quality Project, Public education program to increase awareness about air 

quality effects on the environment and public health.

Not Applicable. 

Not applicable. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Total: $400,000

Agency: MORPC PID: 95498 TIP ID: 2664 MTP ID:  143

Project Type(s): Ridesharing Air Quality: Exempt

Co-Route-Sec: FRA-MORPC FY 17-Rideshare Pgm Length (mi.):

Planning $810,000CMAQ-M2017 MORPC Funds - Cap Amount

State Fiscal Year Phase Source Amount

RideSolutions, SFY 2017, Ridesharing, rideshare activities in Central Ohio including: ride matching, marketing, 

Guaranteed Ride Home, vanpools, program evaluation and administration.

Not Applicable. 

Not applicable. 

Description:

Bike Components:

Ped Components:

Total: $810,000

Summary of Funding Sources

Source Description Total Amount

CMAQ-M Congestion Mitigation/Air Quality Improvement, Attributable to MORPC $1,210,000

Local-Transit Local Public Transit Authority $340,342

Sec 5307 Transit Formula Block Grants $1,361,367

STP-M Surface Transportation Program, Attributable to MORPC $300,000

Grand Total $3,211,709

Wednesday, May 25, 2016 Page 2 of 2

Funds in FYs prior to 2016 are not included in this report nor in the 2016-2019 Transportation Improvement Program.

LR = Long Range (after SFY 2019, the last year of the TIP).  LR funds are shown for information only and are not included in the TIP.


